Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 11:53 AM
To: ‘Baker, Larry'

Subject: RE: Remediation Plan 1RP-5237
Mr. Baker,

Thanks for the update. Please note: if the tanks are staying in place, then ensure that when remediation and final
sampling take place, that any contamination that is not removed due to proximity to the tanks is fully delineated.

Additionally, if remediation is unable to remove all of the contaminants near the tanks, then a deferral request is

required as part of closure.

Otherwise the remediation plan for the Big Kick Battery (1RP-5237) is accepted. However, this determination by the Qil
Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for
compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. Please notify the OCD 2 days prior to commencing
with the final remediation and sampling event.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Remediation Plan 1RP-5237

Mr. Rose-Coss,

The excavation in the vicinity will be hand excavated with the tanks in place. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION
2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube
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From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD [mailto:DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:49 PM

To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Remediation Plan 1RP-5237

Mr. Baker,

The OCD has reviewed the remediation workplan for the release at the Big Kick Battery (1RP-5237). During review the
guestion arose as to what Apache proposes to do with the tank batteries during the site excavation. Will the tanks be
moved, or are they to stay in place?

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:58 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>; Broom, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Broom@apachecorp.com>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Remediation Plan 1RP-5237

Mr. Rose-Coss,

| am resubmitted this plan for approval. Thanks

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982
APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 10:46 AM

To: 'emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us' <emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: FW: Remediation Plan 1RP-5237




| am re-submitting the remediation plan for 1RP-5237 for your review. Please let me know if you have any questions or
wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION
2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 2:21 PM

To: 'Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD' <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Feather, David <David.Feather@apachecorp.com>

Subject: Remediation Plan 1RP-5237

Ms. Hernandez,

Attached is the remediation plan for the Big Kick Battery (1RP-5237) for your review. Please let me know if you have any
guestions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good weekend.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION
2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube

WARNING EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open
attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password or sensitive
information on linked pages from this email. If you are unsure about the message, please contact the Apache IT
ServiceDesk for assistance.



